
14/0412021  Gmail - Your complaint to Baxalta UK Ltd - Private and Confidential 

ti Gmail Jason Evans <jasonjonevans@ GRO-C 

Your complaint to Baxalta UK Ltd - Private and Confidential 

Moore, Caroline <Caroline Moore@ GRO-C ;> 12 December 2016 at 08:35 
To: Jason Evans <jasonjonevans@,_ - _CR0_C_._._ 

Dear Jason 

I can now confirm that during the late 1970s and early 1980s some of the Hemofil used in the UK was indeed 
imported from Travenol's facility at Lessines in Belgium. 

Kind regards 

Caroline Moore 

Consultant 

Hogan Lovelis International LLP 

Atlantic House 

Holborn Viaduct 

London EC1A2FG 

Tel: 

Direct: GRO-C 

Fax: .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

Email. caroline.moore@i GRO-C 

www.hoganlovells.com 

From: Moore, Caroline 
Sent: 05 December 2016 19:53 
To: 'Jason Evans' 
Subject: RE: Your complaint to Baxalta UK Ltd - Private and Confidential 

Dear Jason 

I just wanted to let you know that I am taking instructions about your email and shall get back to you when in a 
position to do so. 

Kind regards 

Caroline Moore 
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